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NLG INSURANCE COMPANY TIMITED
PO. Box: 20600, Lalmpat, Kathmandu, Nepal, Tel No.:4418'113,4006625
Fax : + 977 -1 441U27, E-mail:info@nlgi.com.np, Website: www.nlg.com.np

TNTERNATTONAL TRAVEL AND MEDTCARE TNSURANCE PROPOSAL I
Name of the Proposer (s)

(as stated in Passport)
(a) Person to be insured (i)

(ii)

(i1i)

2.

Telephone No.:

3. Proposer's actual occupation

4. Office Address
Telephone No.

5. Age in Complete years: (i)

(iD

6. Passport No. (nos.)

7. (a) Cover opted for : (other than STUOENT)

i) lredical Benefit Cover E
Section A- Personal Accident
Section B - l\4edical and Emergency Expenses
Section C - Hospital Benefits

ii) Package Benelit Cover E
Section D - Loss ofohecked Baggage
Section E - Delay ofchecked Baggage
Section F - Loss of Passport
Section G - Personal Liability
SectionH-TravelDelay
Section I - Hijack

7. (b) Cover Opted for: STUDENT Only
Medical Benefit Cover:
Section A - Personal Accident
Section B - Medical & Emergency Expenses

(c) Plan Opted for:
(i) A Plan Excl'rding Canada & USA
(ii) B Plan lncluding Canada & USA

-

7.
E
E.

(iii) C Plan: Asian Countdes (excluding SAARC) E
(iv) D Plan: SAARC Count res -

8. Purpose of visit

9. Proposed day of departure

from Nepal

10. lnsurance required for
(NLrmber of days)

11.
(approx mate numberofdays al each place)

12. Name Registration, address and



13. Please answer ihe following question with 'Yes' or 'No' only.
a) Are you ngood health free from Physicaland Mentaldisease of infirmity? Eyes ENo

b) Have you ever suffered from any illness or diseases upto the date of propos ng the
EYes E No
EYes fl No

d) Have you ever been admitted io any Hospital/ Nursing Home / Clinic for heatment or

proposal?
c) Do you have any phys cal defect of deformity?

observation?
e) lf any a nswer is 'Yes' to any of foregoing qu estion please g ive fu ll particulars

EYes E No
EYes E No

Please give details of any knowledge of any positive existence of any ailment, sickness or injury which may
require medical attention whilst on tourto abroad

I have
1)
2)
3)
4)

ieclared thalt
wil not be travel ing against the advice of a physician.

I am noi on the waiting list for any medica treatment
I will not be travelling for the purpose of obtairling medical ireatment
I have not received a terminal prognos s for a medical condiiion before this day

NOMINATION
L....... .. ..... ...................... ........ . .....do hereby nominale the monies payabie under the poltcy in the event
of my death 1o ................... relaiion and declare that his/ her receipt sha be
sufficient discharge to the company.

DECLARATION
I declare and wanant that the above shtgment are hue and complete. I consent to tho insurance seekng
medical information from any doctor who has at anytime attended concerning anything which affecb my physical
or mental health and authorize ths giving of such information to SPECIALITASS|STANCE and/or Medical

lagree thatthis proposalshallbe the basis of the contractand willing to accept tho policysubjectto the tems,
conditions and exceptions as prescribed therein.

Present complaints and investigation, if any
Any past history of diseases, operations, accidents,
investigations with date, major medical complaints
or hospitalisation :

Details of present and past medication with duration :

is he cured ofdisease, if any? :

When was yourtreatment, ifany :

given stopped?

be Completed by Consulting Physician / Surgeon
case of adverse l\,4edical History or age above 70 years)

To
(n

1. a)
b)

c)
d)

2. General Examination

3. Systematic Examination

4. Do you cons der the risk acceplable

Signature oi Proposer Signature of Consulting Physician:

Date: Name of Consulting Physician:
Place: Qualification:

Address:

Telephone Number:

TO BE COI\,,IPLETED BY OFFICIAL OF INSUMNCE COMPANY

Date:............................ Siqnature of Proooser (s):


